# **SSHĀ**<sup>®</sup>P

## South Sound Housing Affordability Partners Executive Board Meeting Minutes

August 5, 2022 8:30 – 10:01 a.m.

- **Executive** Mayor Nancy Backus, City of Auburn excused Board: Councilmember Kevin Ballard, City of DuPont - present Councilmember Christi Keith, City of Edgewood - present Mayor Kim Roscoe, City of Fife - present Vice Chair, Councilmember Hunter George, City of Fircrest - present Mayor Tracie Markley, City of Gig Harbor - present Councilmember Linda Farmer, City of Lakewood - present Mayor Shanna Styron Sherrell, City of Milton - absent Executive Bruce Dammeier, Pierce County - excused Councilmember Ryan Mello, Pierce County - absent Deputy Mayor Ned Witting, City of Puyallup - present Councilmember Annette Bryan, Puyallup Tribe -absent Mayor Dick Muri, Town of Steilacoom - present Councilmember Charla Neuman, City of Sumner - present Chair, Mayor Victoria Woodards, City of Tacoma - excused Councilmember Denise McCluskey, City of University Place - present
- Staff:Jason Gauthier, SSHA<sup>3</sup>P ManagerBecki Foutz, Administrative Assistant
- **Guests:** Jim Andrews, Mike Curry, Amanda DeShazo, Cynthia Stewart, John Howell, Katie Baker, Ryan Windish, Trish Crocker, Liz Larter, Laura Benjamin, Dontae Payne, Paul Loveless, Kennith George, Jani Hitchen, Taylor Jones

TOPIC/ WHO	DISCUSSION	ACTION
Call to Order	Chair Mayor Woodards is hosting a multi-day meeting of 60 or so Mayors from around the country as part of the Mayors Innovation Project, so Vice-Chair Councilmember George presided, calling the meeting to order at 8:34. SSHA <sup>3</sup> P Manager Gauthier called roll, per above; there was a quorum.	Wel- come!

#### MINUTES

SSHA<sup>3</sup>P Executive Board Meeting

# August 5, 2022

TOPIC/W	/HO DISCUSSION	ACTION
	In acknowledgement of the Mariners' historic winning streak, what's your favorite ballpark snack?   Councilmember Ballard - the hand-dipped hot dog on a stick at Dell Diamond Round Rock, Texas – (to die for!)   Mayor Markley – nachos   Mayor Muri – the French fries at Fenway Park   Councilmember Farmer – hot dog on a stick   Deputy Mayor Witting – popcorn   Councilmember McCluskey – typically likes to peruse for local food – gravitat toward garlic fries   Councilmember George – cream cheese and grilled onions on red-hot hot do at Cheney Stadium   Congresswoman Strickland – depends on where you are! – dim sum at T-Mo Stadium– or old school popcorn and beer at Cheney Stadium   Councilmember Keith – depends on where you are – in the South they have giant, enormous super sour pickles!	lce breaker l in ! ses gs
Consent Agenda	Any additions or changes to the agenda? Councilmember Farmer moved to approve the consent agenda. Councilmember Ballard seconded. The consent agenda was adopted.	Motion ap- proved. No agenda changes.
Public Comment	None.	
Housing Planning Presentation - Congres- swoman	Congresswoman Strickland, representing the tenth congressional district, beg by saying how much she appreciated this group's work. Housing affordability and housing supply in the South Puget Sound's only going to work if every government entity works together. One of the challenges is the size of JBLM, that 70% of those who serve live off post. She gets many emails and phone ca from military families relocating to JBLM from other parts of the country – the worry about housing costs and childcare. There's a lot of land and opportunit build more housing on post to ease pressure on these families. She's asked the Department of Defense to look into land use, and to explore building more housing on post that's suitable for families. She's also asked them to revisit he they calculate the basic stipend for housing, and she's asked them to cover 10 of the costs (currently they cover 95%), and to promote home ownership. 409 those in the military are people of color, so this is a chance to work on equity building wealth.	tional and alls ey y to he ow 20% % of

TOPIC/W	HO DISCUSSION	ACTION
JBLM Housing Planning Presentation - Congres- swoman Marilyn	Congresswoman Strickland is also making sure that we're looking at off solutions, working with entities off-post to let military members know of options, easing the pressure of getting access to housing and building n affordable housing on post, looking at some urban planning models that density, like multi-story housing. Long-term, she wants to ensure that J maintains its capacity and readiness, as it's integral to global security. V to maintain our forces, our population, and remain one of the most des bases, while addressing the housing supply issue. As a member of the H Armed Services Committee, housing's been on her mind for decades. The military's reply was that they plan to add an additional 245 units; that r far too low. So she'll keep working with them to think about creative we the public sector and DOD can work together to build more housing qu we're able to do this, JBLM can be a national model to use around base the country. This is a big opportunity!	E-base Informa- of housing tional nore at increase BLM We need sired House he number is ays that ickly. If
	Councilmember McCluskey thanked Congresswoman Strickland for con SSHA <sup>3</sup> P. She's worked on base and is aware of the housing issue. What' to address the inequity, and work with partners in the community so th personnel can have homes ready upon their arrival? Different families h different housing needs. It will take communication to help families know housing options. Military housing tends to be one-story units spread ou an opportunity to build townhouses, which would triple the number of They could have central play areas with toys and picnic areas. A lot of construction's going on in the Yelm area. There's a section at Fort Lewis the Children's Museum with housing for families, four stories that was considered a pilot. Congresswoman Strickland would also like to see mo options for public transit to be near base so that families don't have to dependent on cars.	's the plan sion hat have ow their ut; there's units. s next to
	She's also trying to find a system to help spouses find employment – of professional licenses don't transfer from state to state. Mayor Markley shared her experience and challenges as a military fami inadequate base housing. She's happy to see that this work is starting a we can have success together; community support is so important. Whe worrying about your spouse, not having to worry about housing reduce Congresswoman Strickland's national security advisor is very smart and and is staying on top of this. They want to reduce stress and help milita families form communities to make it easier and less stressful.	ily with and hopes en you're es stress. I diligent

TOPIC/W	DISCUSSION	TOPIC/W	ACTION
JBLM Housing Planning Presentation - Congres- swoman	Funcilmember Ballard was stationed here in 2007 and the government housin at was promised his family was unavailable when they arrived. He landed in Pont and never turned back! It's a very welcoming community. He asked Ingresswoman Strickland if the inquiries she received were formal ngressional inquiries, or less official? Congresswoman Strickland receives estions in a variety of ways, including phone calls, email, and Facebook	JBLM Housing Planning Presentation - Congres- swoman Marilyn Strickland	d's he he he but are eople ing ng e're As local solutions come to mind, please ut the share them with Jason. t's an t's an t

SSHA<sup>3</sup>P Executive Board Meeting

5

TOPIC/W	HO	DISCUSSION	ACTION	
		is taking on housing as a major effort, supporting and working with	Thank	
-		, and advocating for state legislation for funding and/or programs to	you, Bill	!
	develop	o attainable housing.		
Partnership			https://o	
		ny and Lincoln are negotiating for more units. It takes years, going	ityoflake	
	-	n the permits, etc., before "turning dirt." The Rental Partnership	wood.us	5
	program	m's experiencing some trouble and partners are pulling out.	<u>/south-</u>	
Adamson,			sound-	
continued		will reconvene their Housing Working Group, regularly attend SSHA <sup>3</sup>		-
	provide	e ongoing support and report to SSMCP on SSHA <sup>3</sup> P actions.	and-	
			commun	<u>n</u>
		's Housing Taskforce has divided work into four sub-committees:	<u>ities-</u>	
		g/Financial Education, Legislative Affairs, Housing Study Update and	partners	5
	-	/Planning. They'll help service members with financial literacy – givin	-	
		ne opportunity to build wealth with real estate over the course of the		
		. Counties are well-represented across the sub-committees. There are a factorized to the Task Series (including Jacob I)	re a	
	numbe	r of advisors to the Task Force (including Jason!)		
	-	e working on their legislative agenda, as well as a housing study upda	te. In	
		unds will be available through a 12-month DOD grant. Key grant		
	-	ves include assessing conflicting housing studies and updating their		
	housing	g study.		
	-	Markley's heard that Gig Harbor's sometimes left out of discussions	due	
		geographic location. How can Gig Harbor support the SSMCP? Bill		
	-	ed that they're a membership-funded organization. Members pay ar		
		n addition, Bill's successful in obtaining grants that help with expense		
		ommunity Connection program has a unit aligned with Gig Harbor. If	-	
		would like to join SSMCP that would help – their Steering Committee	e	
	meets r	monthly. Mayor Markley will look into this.		
		member George asked Bill if he had ideas to bring to the table re:		
		's legislative agenda. Bill's refining the scope of work for their grants	5	
		The Housing Taskforce is going to help him; they don't have specific		
	-	ive items yet. Rep Barkis out of the 22 <sup>nd</sup> district is an SSMCP membe	r,	
		has some ideas around property management. They work with		
	-	sswoman Strickland and have a state lobbyist, and Shelly Helder from		
		Thomas Honeywell who help push things through the state; they've	you, Bill	!
	been qu	uite successful!		

TOPIC/WHO	0	DISCUSSION	AC	TION
for the Ad Washington ne Affordable le Housing w	dvisory Bo eeded on gislated b e need to	r and Mike Curry are applicants for the WA Affordable Hous oard. As discussed at the last meeting, Pierce County represe this Board. Councilmember Ballard reported that the Board y RCW <u>43.185B.020</u> . There are 23 members of the committ ensure that the needs of the South Sound are represented. it's King County-centric.	entation is is ee, and	Discus- sion
ap Ye M ap	oplicants, es! To wha IcCluskey	nber George asked the group if they'd be willing to back the for example, write letters of support? The group seemed to at degree does this Board want to be involved? Councilmer recommended perhaps asking them questions, assuring tha know what SSHA <sup>3</sup> P's about, and hoping that they can brief S y.	agree – Iber It the	
ar	n excellen	coe agreed with Councilmember McCluskey. She thinks that t position to vet the applicants and provide initial feedback, e will be some conversation and understanding.		
th to	iem throu him, or il	kley suggested if members have specific questions they can gh Jason, and if Jason would like to ask for a few volunteers f he's confident in presenting applications and bringing the at works great!	s, that's up	
by	/ reaching	nber Ballard would like to see SSHA <sup>3</sup> P members assist with out to members in their community. He sees the members nd not vetters. Councilmember George agreed.	•	
pr	riority in t	ated that he got the feedback he was looking for. This was a he SSHA <sup>3</sup> P workplan. At the October meeting, the Board wi a matrix of statewide openings.		
		Chris Dobler and Mike Curry were invited to speak about whe on the Board.	וא they'd	
in in es sta af af cc pa dc cc	a family p Pierce Co state agen ate's Rent fairs com fairs com ommittee. artnership oing enou	cond-generation housing provider, with over 35 years of exproperty management company with over 5500 multi-family ounty. She creates policies and procedures. She's a licensed at, graduate of CWU and speaks Spanish. She's on the board tal Housing Association, serving on the legislative and gover mittees; the WA Multifamily Housing Association's governmentee; and the Tacoma Business Council's working solution. She would like to serve on the Board because she believes b. She does not believe that State, County, and City government and planning are needed. The private sector cannot hous	y rentals real of the nment nent is in nents are ore	Informa- tional

TOPIC/WHO		DISCUSSION	AC	TION
Applicants for the Washington Affordable Housing Advisory Board,	Mike Cu of West CCS is c vulnera provisio commu adult m housing	DISCUSSION urry is Vice President and Agency Director of Catholic Community Setern WA, responsible for 13 regions across WA, including Pierce Cou one of the largest local nonprofit providers of services to the poor an able in Western WA. He's been with CCS for 26 years, involved with t on of housing and shelter for populations most on the margins of our unities, including developing and operating emergency shelters for si- nen and women, families, and youth, developing affordable permane g for low-income adults, seniors, and veterans, and permanent support g for chronically homeless individuals with disabilities. He would like	rvices nty. id :he r ngle ent ortive	TION Thank you, Chris and Mike!
	level po policies preserv Council	Board to bring the diversity of his experience to bear on influencing olicies that often impact people who need housing. Well-intentioned in some areas can inadvertently cause barriers to the development vation of affordable housing in other areas. Imember George thanked Chris and Mike and noted that they both h nding backgrounds!	l and	
Manager's Report- Jason	Perforn Quarte Activitie	eferenced the documents in the meeting packet – the Budget nance Report 2022 Quarter 2 Update and the 2022 SSHA <sup>3</sup> P Work Pla r 2 Update, both required by the IGA, as well as the Member Support es Report 2022 Quarter 2 Update, a rundown on work with individua nd towns.	t	Informa- tional
	Council	member George invited questions for Jason: none.		
Member Updates/	their 27 building There v Mayor	Imember McCluskey noted that the Dobler Management Group is pa 7 <sup>th</sup> & Bridgeport project. There will be demolishing of some derelict gs soon. There's been some soil contamination from the laundromat will be a senior housing development there that's much needed. Markley reported that Gig Harbor's working hard to set the stage an	<del>.</del> Id	Informa- tional
	convers in proje Saturda Broadw	he community to the idea of some affordable housing units – they're sations with some builders and developers to include affordable hou ects. ay is the "Brew 253" music and beer festival between 9 <sup>th</sup> and 11 <sup>th</sup> on vay in Tacoma. Additionally, the USGA Women's Amateur Golf ment is at Chambers Bay Golf next week! Big event for the South So	ising	

### PIERCE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES SSHA<sup>3</sup>P Executive Board Meeting

IOPIC/WHO DISCUSSION ACTION	TOPIC/WH	D DISCUSSION	ACTION
-----------------------------	----------	--------------	--------

Good of the	Meeting adjourned at 10:01.	Meeting
Order/		ad-
Adjourn-		journed!
ment		

The next SSHA<sup>3</sup>P Executive Board meeting is scheduled for Friday, September 2, at 8:30 p.m. via Zoom.

Respectfully submitted,

Becki Foutz Administrative Assistant